
Addendum #1 
ITB 24-05 2025 STREET RESURFACING PROJECT 

Posted December 16, 2024 
 

Questions received from potential Bidders with the City’s response 
 
 

1. Will the contractor be responsible for FDR tesƟng? 

The City is responsible for the tesƟng of the FDR 

2. The manhole detail indicates the concrete collar shall be round.  Would a square collar be 
acceptable? 

The City prefers round manhole concrete collars as the details shows, but would accept square 
concrete  

3. Is milling considered incidental to the FDR operaƟon? 

The milling, along with the other items described in the Special Provision is incidental to the FDR 
operaƟon. 

4. The majority of the streets are to be milled 1 ½” inch depth, then resurfaced with 2+ inches of 
asphalt. Is it the City’s intent to leave the asphalt above the concrete guƩer elevaƟon on these 
streets? 

The City understands that the asphalt may be slightly above the gutter with 2-1/4” of 
asphalt.  Typically the OGI is not run completely up to the EOP at the gutter, and that would leave 
room for a good tie in to the flush gutter.  

5. Will the 440 lb/sy of patching be done before or aŌer the milling of each street is performed? 

Patching will be performed aŌer milling is complete. 

6. Is the Pay Item for Asphalt-Rubber Joint and Crack Seal, TP M meant to be measured by LB or 
should this be LF? 

By the pound.  GDOT pays by the LF, this project pays the crack seal by the pound, which is easily 
tracked based on usage of the material. 

 

 

 


